
From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
11 /2/20231 :32:12 PM 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Invitation to Remembrance Day Service at Victory Square - November 11 
Remembrance Day Evite.pdf 
Remembrance Day Parking Pass.pdf 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please find attached your official invitation and parking pass for the City of Vancouver's Remembrance Day Service at 
Victory Square, taking place on November 11, 2023, at 10:00 AM. 

As an elected official, you are invited to stand in the canopied area at the top of the south steps. Please note that there is 
no seating under the canopy. If you require seating, you may check in with a volunteer by 9:45 am to request a seat in the 
guest seating area. 

Remembrance Day Ceremonies: 

I would also like to advise of other Remembrance Day ceremonies taking place across Vancouver. Members of Council 
have been assigned to place a wreath at each of these ceremonies according to the Deputy Mayor and Duty Counci llor 
roster. 

Wreaths have been ordered and delivery arrangements have been made All of the City of Vancouver official wreaths will 
be delivered to the event sites listed below, except for the wreath for the Japanese Canadian War Memorial, which will 
be delivered to the Councillor Support Office on or before Friday, November 10 The External Relations and Protocol 
Office will contact each Council member assigned to place a wreath, and will provide additional information and contact 
details for the ceremonies 

If you are not assigned to place a wreath at one of these ceremonies, you are welcome to attend any of the ceremonies in 
Vancouver as a guest. 

Location Time Assigned 
Victory Square, 200 West 10:00 am Mayor Ken Sim 
Hastings 
Chinatown Memorial, Keefer 12:30 pm Mayor Ken Sim 
at Columbia streets 
Memorial South Park 10:30 am Councillor Sarah Kirby-Yung 
Cenotaph, 41st & Windsor St. 
Grandview Park Cenotaph, 10:30 am Councillor Lisa Dominato 
Charles & Commercial Dr. 
Japanese Canadian War 10:30 am Councillor Christine Boyle 
Memorial, Stanley Park 
Royal Vancouver Yacht Club, 9:00 am Councillor Brian Montague 
3811 Point Grev Road 

National Aboriginal Veterans Day: 

In addition, National Aborigina l Veterans Day on November 8th has been assigned to Mayor Ken Sim. The event wi ll take 
place from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm, starting at 312 Main Street and proceeding to Victory Square Cenotaph. The Mayor's 
official welcome is planned for 11:30. 

For any inquiries or clarifications, feel free to reach out to me at Natti Schmid@vancouver ca or 604 679 6527 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/ him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 



The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded tradit ional territories of the xwma8Cllffi.lam (Musqueam), 
l(J(Rcwu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwataf (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations. 
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FOLD ANO PLACE ON DASHBOARD WITH PERMIT FACING OUTWARDS 
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